MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
54th LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON TAXATION

Call to Order: By VICE CHAIRPERSON MARIAN HANSON, on April 3,
1995, at 8:00 A.M.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Rep. Chase Hibbard, Chairman (R)
Rep. Marian W. Hanson, Vice Chairman (Majority) (R)
Rep. Robert R. "Bob" Ream, Vice Chairman (Minority) (D)
Rep. Peggy Arnott (R)
Rep. John C. Bohlinger (R)
Rep. Jim Elliott (D)
Rep. Daniel C. Fuchs (R)
Rep. Hal Harper (D)
Rep. Rick Jore (R)
Rep. Judy Murdock (R)
Rep. Thomas E. Nelson (R)
Rep. Scott J. Orr (R)
Rep. Bob Raney (D)
Rep. John "Sam" Rose (R)
Rep. William M. "Bill" Ryan (D)
Rep. Roger Somerville (R)
Rep. Robert R. Story, Jr. (R)
Rep. Emily Swanson (D)
Rep. Jack Wells (R)
Rep. Kenneth Wennemar (D)

Members Excused: None.
Members Absent: None.

Staff Present: Lee Heiman, Legislative Council
Donna Grace, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:
Hearing: SB 414
SB 257
SB 260
SB 419

Executive Action: None.



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 2 of 18
{Tape: 1; Side: A.}

HEARING ON SB 414

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SENATOR BOB BROWN, Senate District 40, Whitefish, said SB 414
would provide a tax credit for contributions made to the general
endowment funds of community foundations. He said Montana
currently ranks near the bottom of the fifty states with respect
to per capita charitable contributions in respect to the number
of foundations in the state. He explained that community
foundations are tax exempt under state and federal law and are
formed to attract endowment funds for community betterment. He
commented that governments should not be expected to meet all the
needs of the state’s communities because of limited financial
resources and communities are in a better position to determine
their needs. Tax credits provide a financial incentive for
contributions to foundations. The bill would provide an
incentive to private donors to help their own communities. He

briefly reviewed the provisions contained in the bill. EXHIBIT
1.

Proponents’ Testimony:

GOVERNOR MARC RACICOT expressed his thanks to Sen. Brown for his
efforts in support of SB 414. He stated that Montanans have
historically been generous. However, in charitable giving, they
have focused on immediate needs rather than taking a look at the
long view. 1In 1994 Montana was home to 102 foundations including
small, family funds and scholarship funds, representing less than
.03 of 1% of all U.S. foundations. There are seven foundations
in Montana with assets of $2 million or more which ranks the
state 48th in the nation. Those seven foundations have combined
assets of $41 million. Montana received $2.6 million in gifts
from charitable foundations last year, 47th in the nation, and
Montana foundations distributed $1.9 million in grants which
placed the state in the 49th position. GOVERNOR RACICOT observed
that SB 414 could provide the tools for the next generation to
address the kinds of things that appear in headlines. Many
communities have been through difficult experiences as the
economy has been retooling itself and there have been significant
shifts away from a total extraction economy to a more diversified
economy during the last several years. Had the state had the
foresight the year he was born to place into operation a
community foundation, and had there been incentives to
contribute, there would have been funds available from the
interest and income for people in his community to carry on a
number of activities that were pivotal during this time. An
effort was begun in 1948, but was never brought to fruition and,
as a consequence, the people have had to struggle. Trillions of
dollars will be passed on to the next generation in the next
fifteen years and how those assets are passed on will be vitally
important to the State of Montana. Something has to be done



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 3 of 18

about saving for the future as government is downsized, preparing
for the opportunity to move toward different alternatives that
allow communities to rely on themselves. This particular tax
credit is modeled after the Michigan experience which has been
very successful. He asked the Committee to consider the bill
carefully and support it strongly. It will allow the State of
Montana to move into the future with an endowed giving program.
Most states have developed this resource long ago and they have
been receiving major corporate foundation grants. The tax credit
is an easy way to enable Montanans to help fill the void in the
endowed philanthropy fold in Montana and start a new tradition of
sending assets rather than debt into the future.

Russell G. Mawby, Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer, W. K. Kellogg Foundation, testified in support of SB
414. A copy of his testimony, together with his personal
curriculum vitae, is attached. EXHIBIT 2.

Kathryn Agard, Vice President for Program, Council of Michigan
Foundations, said she represented one of largest and oldest
regional associations in the country. She said the State of
Michigan passed the tax credit in 1988 similar to the one in SB
414. They believe the credit has been extremely effective in
increasing charitable giving, promoting the development of an
infrastructure of local philanthropies in the state, and it has
encouraged and assisted other non-profit organizations to
establish endowments. She said the tax credit has had no
negative impacts on any fund-raising projects. She explained how
the system was organized in Michigan.

Questiong From Committee Members and Responses:

VICE CHAIRPERSON HANSON advised that the two individuals from
Michigan would have to leave the hearing early in order to get to
the airport in time to fly back to Michigan. She asked if
Committee Members had questions.

REP. SWANSON asked if the structure of the tax credit in Michigan
was similar to that proposed in SB 414, with a 50% credit and
limited donations. Dr. Mawby said it was a limited endowment
because they didn’t want to divert funds from the annual fund
raising of other non-profit organizations.

{Tape: 1; Side: B.}

REP. SWANSON asked why the credit was given to a community
foundation endowment and not to other non-profit endowments.

Ms. Agard said the community foundation was established for the
general purposes of the community and when they considered
including all non-profit endowments, they considered that a lot
of the money was in very small pots and they could end of up with
thousands of small endowments. Dr. Mawby pointed out that the
program is donor-driven and there is the flexibility of
specifying how the endowment will be used. In many community



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 4 of 18

foundations there are funds established by all agencies of the
local United Way. The reason to come together rather than having
many endowment funds in a community is that a better job of
management can be accomplished.

REP. SWANSON asked if there had been any desire on the part of
the State of Michigan to have a hand in the accountability of the
management of the community foundations. Dr. Mawby said the
foundations are non-profit organizations and have all the fiscal
responsibilities of public reporting and auditing, a broad
representative of leadership from within the community, and they
must file reports through all the appropriate agencies. The
state also monitors each individual income tax return on which a
tax credit is claimed.

REP. NELSON asked if other charitable foundations would be in
direct competition with the community foundations. Ms. Agard
said one of the things they recommend is that the other
foundations open an account in the community foundation. It
helps to strengthen the community foundation and the other
organizations get the advantage of the tax credit. REP. NELSON
said what happens in that circumstance is that the ability to
direct the investment is lost. Dr. Mawby said the two can
operate in a complimentary way. They have found that a number of
local funds have shifted their resources into the community
foundation to obtain the fiscal management and they don’t have to
keep up with all the details of changing state and federal
regulations. He sees them as being complimentary rather than
competitive.

REP. ORR asked if the motivation for founding a foundation was
purely philanthropic, or if it was because of government
incentives. Dr. Mawby said the Kellogg Foundation was
established in 1930 and the community foundation structure was
not an instrument at that time. The tax incentives at that point
were very modest so it would not have been a great motivation.

REP. ARNOTT asked what had taken place in Michigan in the past
seven years since the tax incentive was invoked. Ms. Agard said
the number of foundations had gone from 36 to 47 and total assets
rose from $200 million to over $500 million.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Sue Talbott, Montana Community Foundation Board Member, said from
her experience working as a volunteer, she could recognize the
importance of community foundations. The Foundation serves the
community and enhances the quality of community life through the
support of a broad range of services -- health, education,
economic development, social welfare, arts and culture, and
conservation and the environment. She asked for support of SB
414,



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 5 of 18

Pam Merrill spoke in support of SB 414 because it was good tax
policy. (Note: Ms. Merrill did not sign the visitor’s register
and, because of noise in the hearing room, it was impossible to
determine the organization she represented.)

Stanley A. Nicholson, Montana Fiscal Forums, outlined three
reasons why Montana should support the establishment and growth
of community foundations. EXHIBIT 3.

Rose Ann Penwell, Bozeman, said she represented the rural area of
Montana and supported SB 414.

John Heizer, M.D., Billings, Greater Yellowstone Regional
Representative for the Montana Community Foundation, testified in
support of the bill. The written text of his comments is
attached. EXHIBIT 4.

{Tape: 2; Side: A.)

Tom Harrison, Montana Society of CPA’s, spoke in support of the
bill.

John Delano, Montana Community Foundation, said he had been
associated with the Montana Community Foundation since its
inception and the bill presents a wonderful opportunity for
Montanans.

Jacqueline Lenmark, Past President, St. Peter’s Community
Hospital Foundation, supported the passage of SB 414 because it
would be an important tool in keeping charitable contributions in
Montana. From her experience, she did not believe the bill would
impact negatively on other fund-raising activities. She
encouraged the Committee to support the bill.

Clark Pyfer, CPA, Member of Community Foundation Board of
Directors, said he was speaking on behalf of the Helena United
Way in support of SB 414. He said small foundations would be
appreciative of the professional auditing services a community
foundation could provide.

Cathy Campbell said she would support the bill primarily because
of the opportunity it gives to small rural groups.

Steve Browning, President, Montana Community Foundation, said he
had been asked by Rep. Grinde and Rep. Peck to testify in support
of the bill. He also presented a letter in support of the bill
from Vern Peterson, Fergus County Commissioner and Central
Montana Foundation Board Member. EXHIBIT 5. He pointed out that
all the people who work for community foundations in Montana are
volunteers.



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 6 of 18

Opponents’ Testimony:

Paul Stahl, Chairman, Montana Cultural Advocacy, said he was not
against permanent endowments but he did not believe that unless
there is a tax incentive the programs won’t work. He said he had
been involved with charitable organizations for a long time and
they all have their own permanent endowments, set aside because
"it is the right thing to do." He said they supported the bill
in the Senate with amendments. EXHIBIT 6. He endorses the
concept of providing financial incentives through tax credits for
all not-for-profit organizations, not just community foundations.
He agreed with everything that had been said in support of
community foundations but SB 414 will affect the ability of other
foundations to raise money. The incentive works in other states
because there are large corporations that donate money. Passage
of SB 414 without the amendments would give legislative
endorsement to one cultural group over another without any
justification for doing so.

Kevin Justis, United Way of Billings, echoed Mr. Stahl'’s
comments. He said the key point he wanted to make is that
Montana is not Michigan. It was his understanding that Michigan
does not have a tax deduction for charitable contributions and
Montana does. He said the lack of a deduction was the reason for
implementing the tax credit. He suggested that the tax credit
should be the same as the tax deduction which is available to all
non-profit foundations. The proposed legislation favors a
particular group when there should be a level playing field for
all non-profit foundations.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. ELLIOTT said a tax credit is a powerful tool. He asked if
there were limits on charitable deductions. Mr. Robinson, DOR,
said the deduction is limited by federal law. The tax credit
could provide a larger benefit. He said the proponents
recognized this and that was the reason there are limits in the
bill. REP. ELLIOTT asked if Montana allows charitable deductions
for corporations and, if so, how much. Mr. Robinson replied that
there is an allowable deduction but he did not know the amount.

REP. REAM asked if tax credits were given to non-profit
foundations other than community foundations. Ms. Agard said
that there are two types of foundations in Michigan and only the
community foundations are eligible for the tax credit. REP. REAM
asked if there is a tax credit for endowments to universities and
private colleges. Ms. Agard said there was and the legislation
pre-cdated the community foundation legislation. She said the
credit for university foundations is identical to the community
foundation.

REP. WELLS asked how many community foundations there were in
Montana. Mr. Browning said there are two and any community can
establish a foundation if they wish. REP. WELLS asked if various



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 7 of 18

communities participate in the Montana Community Foundation. Mr.
Browning explained that the Foundation has a statewide board, and
the state is divided into nine regions, each of which has
volunteers who work with the program. The funds are being
established within regions and individual counties or communities
within the region can establish their own funds. REP. WELLS
asked if it was true that all the people who work with the
foundations are volunteers. Mr. Browning said the Montana
Community Foundation has three paid staff members and the rest
are volunteers.

REP. BOHLINGER referred to the competition in raising funds for
charitable purposes and the fact that other groups would feel
disadvantaged if SB 414 was enacted.

{Tape: 2; Side: B.}

Ms. Agard stated that two studies done in Michigan indicated that
there were no negative impacts on fund raising of other
foundations. What they are seeing from the incentive is an
expansion in the number of contributions. She said it was
important to remember that a community foundation was a funder of
other foundations.

CHAIRMAN HIBBARD said a tax credit was a powerful tool, and if
one foundation gets a tax credit and the others don’t, there
would be an incentive to invest in the one that does have the
credit. He asked what would happen to a foundation’s autonomy if
they were to become associated with the community foundation.

Mr. Browning said that was a complicated question but, in short,
the foundations would keep its autonomy unless it chose to give
it away. They get the benefit of the credit because they will
tell their donors to give their endowment to the community
foundation and earmark it for an individual foundation.
Therefore, the donor would get the benefit of the credit, and the
association gets to keep the earnings on the money. He noted
that the larger endowments in the state have not opposed the bill
because they can see how they can be structured to their
advantage. He mentioned that Helena United Way, Carroll College
and the University Foundations have endowments in the Montana
Community Foundation. State-wide there are about 200 endowments
with community foundations for various agency funds.

REP. REAM said there is a statute that provides a 10% tax credit
for contributions to college or university foundations in
Montana. He asked if that applied to both individual and
corporate income tax. Mr. Robinson said it applied to
individuals only. REP. REAM said that in 1993 only $83,000 in
credits was claimed. Mr. Robinson clarified that the difference
between the university credit and the one proposed in the bill is
that the individual is also allowed an itemized deduction for the
contribution. Under SB 414, the donor would have to choose one
or the other.



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 8 of 18

REP. ORR said the Governor had mentioned that the reason for
forming a foundation was because of the extraction industry and
"boom and bust" cycles in the economy in the state and the
foundations would provide some stability. He said an attempt was
made to do that in the 40’s in the community of Libby. He said
he didn’t think there was an effort to begin a foundation. He
asked what the Governor was referring to. Mr. Browning said he
thought the Governor was referring to the efforts of the people
of Libby trying to come together and work out their problems as a
community and, while they had some significant successes such as
the Greater Libby Association, at that time people did not talk
about the importance of endowments to continue to support the
community in the future.

Closing by Sponsor:

CHAIRMAN HIBBARD announced that Sen. Brown had left the hearing
because of other commitments and, therefore, he would be unable
to make a closing statement.

HEARING ON SB 257

Opening Statement by Sponsor

SEN. DELWYN GAGE, Senate District 43, Cut Bank, advised that the
bill deals with rail car taxes and is probably one of the more
important bills to be heard during the current session. The bill
is not a rail car company tax, because the cars are owned by
companies other than railroads. Montana has a situation in which
the Department of Revenue (DOR) has a conflict with the rail car
owners who have paid between $9 and $10 million in protested tax.

Proponentsg’ Testimonyv:

John Alke, Helena Attorney, representing Detroit Edison Company,
said Detroit Edison is the single largest purchaser of Montana
coal and has a fleet of rail cars it uses to transport the coal
from Montana mines to a loading point in the midwest. The bill
is very important to Detroit Edison because either the passage or
the defeat will send a very powerful message of the equity and
the reasonableness of how the state determines tax policy. Mr.
Alke provided a short history of the gross receipts tax on rail
cars. A finding was made by a federal magistrate that the state
had violated the Four R Act, which prohibits a state from levying
discriminatory taxes on railroad property when compared to other
industrial and commercial property. Before the court could
strike the tax, the Legislature, at the request of the DOR,
passed HB 24 during the 1992 special session. At no time during
the consideration of that bill did the DOR ever suggest that the
" bill would invoke a massive tax increase. It was presented to
the Legislature as a method of "fixing the tax that was before
the federal court." The Department indicated that the bill was
revenue neutral and presented a fiscal note that the new



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 9 of 18

methodology would raise the same amount of tax revenue as the old
methodology. Director Robinson testified that he was "pleasantly
surprised" by the fact that the new methodology generated three
times as much money as the old methodology. Rail car companies
received a tax increase between 300 and 400%. In the case of
Detroit Edison, the tax liability went from $54,000 to $420,000
and they are now a part of a consortium of nine railcar companies
challenging the current tax in the federal courts as a violation
of the Four R Act. Mr. Alke advised that no rail car money is
included in the current state budget although it is generating
approximately $3 million a year in revenue. The taxes are being
sequestered because of the challenge. He explained that the 1992
statute requires that rail cars would be allocated to Montana on
a mile-to-mile basis which says that if a third of the car’s
miles are in Montana, a third of the value would be allocated to
the state. This would make sense when valuing a railroad but it
is not the case with railcars because they travel at different
speeds and are used for different things. Other states tax on
the basis of "equivalent car methodology" which reflects the
speed of the car and allocates value based on the speed. The DOR
knew immediately that the statutory mile-to-mile formula would
generate too much revenue so they enacted, by rule, a formula
that said 50% would be determined by mile-to-mile, and 50% would
be determined by equivalent car count. Mr. Alke said SB 257
would cut the effective tax rate in half by eliminating the mile-
to-mile feature of the current formula and statutorily states
that four rail car speeds are to be used in the equivalent car
count formula. He said the rail car companies had determined
that this would be a fair way to apportion the total tax
liability among the various rail car companies. He commented
that he firmly believes the State of Montana should not determine
tax policy by accidentally implementing 400% tax increases and,
if it was going to consider such a tax increase, would openly
debate the pros and cons of such a tax policy. That has never
occurred. The issue is fairness and reasonableness. He noted
that in the past three years, Detroit Edison has paid $1.34
million in taxes in the ten states in which western coal is
transported, and $1.09 million was to the State of Montana. He
distributed a document comparing the current Montana railcar tax

with the projected tax under the proposed legislation. EXHIBIT
7.

{Tape: 3; Side: A.)

Mr. Alke also provided a comparison of taxes paid by rail car
companies with that paid in Wyoming. EXHIBIT 8. He encouraged
the Committee’s favorable support of SB 257.

Jim Mockler, Executive Director, Montana Coal Council, said he
was speaking in behalf of the consortium of rail car companies
that filed suit as a result of the rail car tax. He referred to
a copy of the fiscal note on HB 24 passed during the 1992 special
session. EXHIBIT 9. He said he had asked the Director of the
DOR at that time what the tax would do to Detroit Edison and his



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 10 of 18

response was that it would change "a little bit one way or the
other." What happened was that someone, "a third level
bureaucrat, " designed a tax that would penalize any rail cars
that stopped in Montana to pick up Montana products, including
coal and grain. He asked if it was good tax policy to raise
someone’s taxes, unbeknown and unannounced to them, by 800%.

Last year the same companies paid an additional $53 million

in taxes, royalties and fees to the State of Montana. These
companies have the option of buying coal in other states and he
would not blame them if they did. He stated that it was not good
tax policy to penalize the producers who must ship their products
to market. He said he thought it was the Legislature who decided
what was good tax policy, not the Department of Revenue. Current
law is not good tax policy.

Opponents’ Testimonv:

Mick Robinson, Director, DOR, said he would agree that SB 257 is
a very important bill, however, he opposed the bill in the Senate
Tax Committee. He said it was important for the Committee to
recognize why the bill was not good tax policy. He said it was
also important to know that the Legislature would be negotiating
tax litigation by passing the bill. The bill has been brought to
the Legislature in an attempt to resolve a lawsuit and, if the
Legislature is going to be involved in the litigation issue, the
Committee should know the full scenario. He said the state has a
very good chance of winning the lawsuit. Mr. Robinson then
reviewed a handout, discussing the issues in detail. EXHIBIT 10.
Mr. Robinson then proposed an amendment to the bill which would
change the allocation formula and provide a negotiating point.
The amendment would change the administrative rule more in the
direction the rail car companies are suggesting. EXHIBIT 11.

The effect of the amendment is outlined in EXHIBIT 12. Mr.
Robinson stated that the bill, as amended, would be a defensible
position that blends speed with miles and a reduced mill levy.

SB 257 is the rail car industry’s initial proposal and the
Legislature is being asked to step into a tax settlement issue.
If the state lost the lawsuit, it would still be better off than
it would be if SB 257 were passed in its original form. He said
the courts would probably not approve the average speed because
there is no documented evidence to support it.

{Tape: 3; Side: B.)

REP. EMILY SWANSON, House District 30, Bozeman, said she had been
watching this bill since its inception in the Senate and she
would emphasize that everything said by Director Robinson was
true. She said she had met with the Governor to ask his position
on the bill. He said he felt it was important that the
Legislature not mix the litigation issue with tax policy. The
Legislature should focus on long-term, good tax policy, and for
that reason she opposed the bill.



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 11 of 18

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. ELLIOTT asked why more of the rail car companies were not
represented at the hearing. Mr. Alke replied that, because of
the lateness in the session, he had agreed to testify in behalf
of all of them. He said they could not have provided the exhibit
he had passed out without the cooperation of all the companies.

REP. FUCHS asked if the amendments to the bill had been offered
in the Senate. Mr. Robinson said they had not. He had opposed
the bill in the Senate and was surprised when the bill was passed
out of the Senate. He said the amendments had been proposed
verbally to Mr. Alke. He said he had forgotten to mention that
the amendments provide for a sunset in two years and would force
the DOR and the rail car companies to study the issue and bring
forth in two years evidence to determine the proper mileage
formula. REP. FUCHS asked if it was accurate that the tax had
increased by up to 1600% in some instances. Mr. Robinson said
Detroit Edison has a preferential tax agreement with the DOR that
goes back to the 1980’s. Their tax increased from $54,000 to
$360,000. Tax on the largest rail car company went down from
$760,000 under the previous gross receipts tax to $588,000 under
the new formula.

REP. RANEY asked how the mileage numbers were determined. Mr.
Alke said there was a consortium of four midwest law firms that
was representing the rail car companies, together with in-house
counsel. They have a good understanding of the speed of the cars
relative to each other and they, as a group, worked out the
mileage. He said the accusation of the DOR is that the numbers
are arbitrary. He said it was clear that the cars travel at
different speeds yet the DOR wants to assign 500 miles to all of
them. He said he did not see how they could say the numbers are
arbitrary when the DOR’s solution is that everyone travels at the
same speed which, obviously, is wrong. REP. RANEY asked if it
was cheaper to pay tax on 500 miles a day or on 175 miles a day.
Mr. Alke replied that the faster the speed, the smaller the
allocation to the State of Montana would be. He explained that
the definitions used in the bill are technical terms used in the
railroad industry that everyone understands. REP. RANEY said the
Committee was being asked to agree to something that they know
almost nothing about. He said he thought the miles per day were
inaccurate and he had no idea what the classes of cars were. Mr.
Alke said that Detroit Edison is obviously in a difficult
situation on this bill. He said the Director of the DOR
testified that if the information on the tax had been given to
the 1992 Legislature, it would not have passed. In spite of that
testimony and the Department’s own admission that it was wrong,
the DOR is fighting to keep the tax. In any other sgituation he
would have agreed that the rational thing to do would have been
to give the discretion to the Department to establish the speed
but, what has been learned is that the statutes do not say "this
is how you are going to do it" and therefore the results would
not be fair. He said he could not understand how the Department



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 12 of 18

could say "the bill would not have passed if this information was
available" and now they say "let’s keep it, we like it." REP.
RANEY replied that, in like manner, they were being asked to pass
a bill that they had no facts on. Mr. Alke said the Committee
does have a detailed breakdown of each of the nine litigants by
car and provided a precise calculation of what the tax would be
under SB 257. He said the bill was an effort to help the
Legislature out of the situation it'’s in.

REP. ORR said he understood that a settlement had been offered in
the suit between Detroit Edison and the DOR. He asked what the
terms were and asked why they were not accepted. Mr. Robinson
said the terms of the settlement offer were basically the
proposal contained in SB 257 to become effective January 1, 1995.
He said he would agree to a two-thirds settlement for preceding
years but not with the bill the way it is. He said there is no
justified evidence for supporting the fees included in the bill.
He said that was why he was proposing "taking another step toward
the rail car companies" by going 2/3 speed, 1/3 miles for two
years, then sunset the tax. He said the rail car companies have
not presented good data from which to make a determination. He
said the 500 miles in the administrative rule was suggested by
the rail car companies.

REP. HARPER said the Committee could see clearly what was going
on with this bill. He said the discussion had touched on the
moral issue of the DOR not providing information. He said he
would wonder about the "rightness" of a corporation introducing a
bill to write tax law for the state as well as settle litigation
in its own favor. He asked Mr. Robinson for an explanation of
what was going on in the litigation and whether the state’s
bargaining position had been weakened by the introduction of the
bill. Mr. Robinson said the decision would rest with the
Legislature. The bill has preempted any rightful negotiation
between the DOR and the rail car companies. There 1is no reason
for them to talk with the DOR as long as the bill is alive. The
issue regarding the valuation computation is a new issue that
came up after a case was settled in Oregon. An offer was made
that was not accepted by the rail car companies because they want
100% speed and the bill takes the negotiating position of the
rail car companies and puts it into law so it does take away any
chance of negotiation with the DOR and brings it to the
Legislature. He said it was necessary for the Legislature to
have all the facts before making a decision.

REP. STORY said that one of the things that raised the tax was
that a lot of miles were not being reported under the old system.
He asked why that had happened. Mr. Alke replied that he did not
understand that because it was not the case with Detroit Edison.
Burlington Northern is the hauler for Detroit Edison and all the
mileage was reported by Burlington Northern and he could not
speak for the other companies.



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 13 of 18
{Tape: 4; Side: A.)

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN GAGE said it was interesting to hear the DOR say, on one
side, that personal property taxes in Montana are too high and
then come in and support a bill that triples personal property
tax on a segment of industry. He compared the bill to the
reevaluation of agricultural property and said unknowns are
always involved in tax policy. He said the formula to determine
the value of irrigated land had been too high and it was adjusted
to make it tax neutral. This bill has little to do with tax
policy. It does have to do with being competitive with
neighboring states and trying to hold the line on the taxes on
the people of Montana who are doing business in Montana as well
as other places. He quoted from a letter he had received from
Detroit Edison expressing regret that they could not go any
further in negotiations with the DOR and explaining their
decision to purchase 600,000 tons of coal in 1995 from the State
of Wyoming. SEN. GAGE said that 600,000 tons would have produced
a tax of $1.2 million for the State of Montana. He said good tax
policy does not include raising taxes by 1600%. He said it
didn’t make much difference how the tax is arrived at as long as
the revenue is the amount that is expected. He noted that he had
come to realize during his time in the Legislature that tax
policy had nothing to do with equity or fairness. He said he had
discussed the issue with the Governor and he had indicated that
he was desirous of getting the case settled and this bill could
be a part of getting it settled.

HEARING ON SB 260

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SEN. BOB PIPINICH, Senate District 29, Missoula, brought before
the Committee the "Gambling Trust Fund," a bill that would
establish a trust fund to help problem gamblers in the State of
Montana.

Proponentsg’ Testimony:

Ellen Engstedt, Don’t Gamble With the Future, spoke strongly in
support of SB 260. She said it was the only bill in the current
legislative session that addresses the problem of pathological
gamblers which is an issue that needs attention. The text of her
testimony is attached. EXHIBIT 13.

David Hemion, Montana Association of Churches, said that
historically the Association of Churches has opposed gambling in
the state; however, since it has been sanctioned by the
Legislature, they have consistently urged the body to study the
harmful effects gambling presents to society. They support the
bill as a way of beginning that process.



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 14 of 18

Norma Jean Boles, Manager of Standards and Quality Assurance,
Department of Corrections, said the Department applauds the
efforts of SB 260 to mitigate the consequences of gambling in
Montana. She informed the Committee that the Department had
contracted for two studies related to the affects of gambling,
the first being an incidence study and the second addressed the
status of treatment. The study determined that 3.6% of Montanans
are problem or pathological gamblers. The treatment study
included all licensed and certified professionals and of the 60%
responding, all indicated that they had treated problem gamblers.
Given the research, the Department has agreed that they should be
the agency to assume responsibility for promulgating the program
delineated in the bill. She asked for the Committee’s support.

Dennis Casey, Executive Officer, Gambling Industry Association,
said the Association supports SB 260. He said the bill dovetails
with a study to be performed by the Gambling Advisory Council on
the problem, the treatment of the problem and funding. It will
begin the process of funding for treatment. He encouraged the
Committee to support the bill.

Janet Jessup, Department of Justice, said the Department supports
SB 260. She read a portion of the public policy statement which
states that it is Montana'’s policy to promote programs necessary
to provide assistance to those who are adversely affected by
legalized gambling. She said that, to date, the statutory
responsibility has not been met. The Department remains neutral
on the funding source but they do believe the bill would go a
long way toward meeting the statutory intent.

Sharon Hoff, Montana Catholic Conference, said they are concerned
about the social impact of gambling on communities. As gaming
increases they see a higher incidence of problems with compulsive
gamblers. They are pleased to support the bill.

Larry Akey, Montana Coin Machine Operators Association, said they
had supported similar legislation in 1991 and 1993 because they
recognize that for a small portion of the players the type of
entertainment they offer becomes more than entertainment. They
originally opposed SB 260 because it did not contain a treatment
program and simply set money aside for a future program. The
Senate amended the bill to include a program that will assist the
small portion of the player base that has experienced problems
with pathological gambling. He encouraged the Committee to
concur in the amended Senate bill.

Gloria Hermanson, Montana Psychological Association, testified in
support of the bill. She said pathological gambling has become a
problem in the state and the bill will go a long way toward
setting up a treatment plan.

Charmaine Murphy, Director, Montana Lottery, informed the
Committee that the Lottery supports SB 260. The only reservation
the Lottery has on the bill is that the funding program should



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 15 of 18

reflect the activity that takes place within the industry. She
said that in fiscal year 1994 for every dollar that was wagered
on the lottery, $12 was wagered on video gaming. In SB 260 the
funding ratio is one to three. The lottery makes up less than
10% of total gaming, yet they would be making up 25% of the
funding in SB 260. Other than on this issue, they support the
bill.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

In response to a question from REP. SWANSON, the sponsor
explained the fiscal note. He said the amendments in the Senate
identified the funding source and defined "pathological gambler.™

CHAIRMAN HIBBARD asked what the total impact would be. SEN.
PIPINICH said it would be $200,000 general fund and $200,000
local government funds per year, for a total of $400,000.

{Tape: 4; Side: B.}
Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. PIPINICH said he had closed.

HEARING ON 419

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SEN. DELWYN GAGE, Senate District 43, Cut Bank, said the bill was
the result of a situation brought to the Committee’s attention by
the Department of Revenue. He said that members of a Montana
tribe, living and earning revenue on a reservation other than the
one they are a member of, were being taxed by the State of
Montana. This is contrary to a Supreme Court ruling. He said a
determination should be made by the Legislature rather than by
the Department of Revenue by rule.

Proponents’ Testimony:

REP. JUDY MURDOCK, House District 6, Lodge Grass, testified in
support of the bill on behalf of the four tribes living on the
Crow Reservation. She presented copies of letters of support
from tribal members. EXHIBIT 14.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 16 of 18

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

{Comments: Noise in the hearing room made transcription difficult.}

REP. SOMERVILLE asked if an individual living on the Blackfeet
Reservation, coming to Kalispell to work on construction, would
be taxed on his income. SEN. GAGE said the income would have to
be earned on a reservation to be tax free. Jeff Miller, DOR,
explained that the DOR requires an accounting on returns filed by
Native Americans identifying what earnings are off the
reservation. They can claim an exemption for the amount earned
on a reservation where they reside.

REP. ELLIOTT asked if that required an additional line on the
income tax form. Mr. Miller said they require Native Americans
to attach an Indian Certification Form to their return which
provides tribal enrollment information. Mr. Miller clarified
that, under the present statutes, income earned on another
reservation would be taxable. Under SB 414 the income would not
be taxed.

CHAIRMAN HIBBARD asked if income earned off-reservation would be
affected by the bill. Mr. Miller replied that it would not.
Montana tax law would still require that off-reservation income
must be reported and taxed. He said there are many scenarios and
it can become complicated at times when, for instance, an
enrolled member is married to a non-enrolled member and they file
a joint return.

CHAIRMAN HIBBARD asked for an explanation of the current policy.
Dave Woodgerd, DOR Counsel, said the background for the current
policy and the request for a change are based on both state and
federal court decisions. In 1978 the Montana Supreme Court said
that all Indians on a reservation were tax exempt. Since then
there have been three U.S. Supreme Court decisions which said
that in order to be exempt, the income must have been earned on
the reservation where the individual was enrolled. The exemption
is political, not racial, and is involved with how sovereign
nations and the state deal with one another. CHAIRMAN HIBBARD
asked why, if a Supreme Court ruling provides the basis for the
current policy, a change is being requested. Mr. Woodgerd said
the Legislature can exempt those members without facing any sort
of legal challenge.

REP. REAM asked if "reside" was defined in the bill. Mr.
Woodgerd said that was a good question and they addressed it in
terms of the location of the principle abode. REP. REAM noted
that the bill does not specify Montana reservations. Mr.
Woodgerd agreed and said it could become an issue.

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. GAGE called to the Committee’s attention that the
Legislature tends to pass legislation in a vacuum and he



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 17 of 18

cautioned that the Indian Tribes continually say they do not look
at the specifics of what the State of Montana is doing. Yet, he
said they are working on water compacts, gaming compacts,
negotiations on sharing alcohol revenues, agreements in regard to
sharing revenue from gasoline taxes and a host of other things.
He said they do look at what the State of Montana is doing in the
area of Indian affairs in general and all the issues impact each
other. He said he had tried to encourage both the tribes and the
State of Montana to start negotiations on all facets of sharing
tax revenues so that the situation of playing one against the
other does not arise. This bill would not affect just income
taxes. SEN. GAGE said the bill was a good one and would give
encouragement to the Indian Nations as far as negotiation in
other areas is concerned.



HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
April 3, 1995
Page 18 of 18

72y

CHASE HIBBARD Chairman

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 12:00 Noon.

z//m/

DONNA GRACE, Secretary

CH/dg



/

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES '

Taxation

ROLL CALL DATE W 9,/795

NAME PRESENT | ABSENT | EXCUSED
Rep. Chase Hibbard, Chairman

Rep. Sam Rose

Rep. Bill Ryan

Rep. Roger Somerville

Rep. Robert Story

Rep. Emily Swanson

Rep. Jack Wells

Rep. Marian Hanson, Vice Chairman, Majority v
Rep. Bob Ream, Vice Chairman, Minority 4
Rep. Peggy Amott v’
Rep. John Bohlinger v
Rep. Jim Elliott v
Rep. Daniel Fuchs v
Rep. Hal Harper v
Rep. Rick Jore v
Rep. Judy Rice Murdock v
Rep. Tom Nelson v
Rep. Scott Orr v
Rep. Bob Raney v
v’
v’
v
v
v
v’
v’

Rep. Ken Wennemar




: /
. e EXHIBIT
S.B. 414: Tax Credit Bill onte H3/25

&= 584/9[_.‘

. What is S.B. 414, and how will the tax credit work?

Senate Bill 414 will allow individuals, partnerships, limited liability companies, estates, or business corporations
a credit against taxes in an amount of 50% of the aggregate amount of charitable contributions made to any
permanent endowment tund of a community foundation located in Montana. The maximum tax credit an
individual may claim is $500; the maximum for an estate or business corporation is $10,000 per year. However,
because of the generous 50% credit, contributions taken as a tax credit will not also qualify as itemized

~ deductions from Montana income tax, and the credit may not exceed the taxpayer’s income tax liability. (Note:

. atax deduction is subtracted from a taxpayer’s income before the tax is computed; a tax credit is subtracted
.+ directly from the taxes owed.)

Example of the out-of-pocket cost for an individual contribution of $100
under the proposed tax credit:
$100 amount of contribution
- 50 50% tax credit (not to exceed $500)
- 15 federal tax deduction (15% bracket)
$35 out-of-pocket cost of contribution

‘Where did this proposal come from?

In his State of the State address, Governor Racicot indicated that he would be encouraging an active role for the
State in promoting endowed philanthropy to help provide a more secure future for communities across Montana.
Toward that end. he appointed a representative Task Force on Endowed Philanthropy to examine options and
‘present recommendations. This tax credit bill is its first recommendation to the State.

‘:;'Why does \'Iontana need a tax credit?

. The Task Force designed this tax credit proposal as an initial response to the void in endowed philanthropy in
}Montana Although Montanans are generous in many ways, among.the fifty states, Montana ranks at or near the
_bortom with regard to per capita charitable giving, number of foundations, size of foundations, and value of
“foundation gifts granted and received. Montanans should be concerned about the implications for the turure.

- With few Montana-based major corporations or foundations, Montana must turn to individuals and government
“ to help provide philanthropic resources for the future of our state. Meanwhile, government at all levels

continues to shift responsibility back to local communities without providing tools to help communities assume
>~ control.

How will a tax credit help?

'~ Montana is vast. and its widely-scartered communities have differing needs and opportunities. This tax credit

will encourage Montana communities to start (or expand) permanent endowments that can help them achieve the
financial security to devise and implement their own best strategies and solutions. The tax credit will provide an
incentive to donors to help demonstrate that endowments will work. The Department of Revenue anticipates the
credit will generate $400,000 - $800,000 per year in contributions. This tax credit could mean at least two
million dollars in new money coming in to permanent endowments in Montana over the next five years.

Experience shows that. once in place, community endowments have a proven track record of successfully
attracting additional contributions.

Has any other state tried this?

S.B. 414 is modelled on a similar tax credit in effect in Michigan since 1988. The Montana bill was
drafted following discussions among Governor Racicot, his Task Force on Endowed Philanthropy,
Dr. Russell Mawby, Chairman and CEO of the W.K. Kellogg Foundation and chief architect of the

concept. and representatives of the Council of Michigan Foundations, who helped craft the Michigan
bill.



i

DA IF-_«-——L—/?;

pran /é_é,i/ﬁ-‘
TESTIMONY OF RUSSELL G. MAWBY

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
W.K. KELLOGG FOUNDATION
HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE
STATE OF MONTANA

APRIL 3, 199%

THE ORIGINAL OF THIS DOCUMENT
IS STORED AT THE HISTORICAL
SOCIETY AT 225 NORTH ROBERTS
STREET, HELENA, MT 59620-1201.
THE PHONE NUMBER IS 444-2694.

Good morning. My name is Russ Mawby, and | am chairman of the
Board and chief executive officer of the W.K. Kellogg Foundation,

located in Battle Creek, Michigan.

| am privileged to be here today and truly appreciate this opportunity to

visit with you about a very important matter.

As you may know, the Kellogg Foundation, one of the world'’s largest
private foundations, has long been committed to supporting the
development of systems to encourage philanthropy and volunteerism
nationally — and at the community level. This interest has led to our
'support for developing and strengthening community foundations in

the state of Michigan.



SREIEY 2 3

orTE___H3/95

#e.  SB 44

Montana Fiscal Forums
Reasons for Supporting SB 414

I will outline three reasons why Montana should support the establishment and growth of
community foundations, all of which are grounded in my professional experience since my return
to Seeley Lake in 1990. I direct the Montana Fiscal Forums which is a project supported by a
$208,000 grant from the Northwest Area Foundation in Saint Paul Minnesota. Fiscal Forums in
11 Montana towns provide members with objective revenue and spending data and "safe places"
for community leaders to discuss and better understand their fiscal reality and some possible
solutions to current fiscal issues.

1. Community Foundations Make It Easier for National Foundations to Make
Grants to Montana Organizations Experimental projects such as the Montana Fiscal Forums
need an institutional home. The Montana Community Foundation has provided that home for our
project and four other projects funded by the Northwest Area Foundation and the Ford
Foundation. With a neutral base provided by the Montana Community Foundation, our project
has been well received in 11 Montana communities. We draw upon the best economic and fiscal
research of state and local governments, the Uof M and MSU and the county extension network
to support our work. That neutrality and objectivity in the intensively competitive Montana
environment helps attract grants from national foundations that would not be available without
community foundations.

2. Private Giving for Public Projects Can Energize Montana Communities
In our work with the Lewistown Fiscal Forum we discovered and then documented the critical
effect of private giving to expand, enhance, or fund community projects. Marlene Nesary, Editor
of the Montana Business Quarterly, and I told the story, "Lewistown: a community profile", in the
Summer, 1994 issue of the Quarterly. We found that the citizens of Lewistown and Fergus
County are raising something like $1 million per year for targeted community betterment projects
and their Central Montana Community Foundation. That amounts to $1 for each $12 of operating
spending of the schools, town and county government. Taxes are necessary to support our
schools and local governmental services, and Lewistown has demonstrated the power of private
philanthropy in corralling public spirit and dollars in support of public projects.

3. Un-incorporated Towns Can Use Community Foundations as Fund Gathering
and Organizing Mechanisms to Support Community Vitality My town, Seeley Lake, depends
upon Missoula County, two school districts and four special taxing districts for its government.
There are approximately 2,500 residents in School District 34 which roughly defines Seeley Lake.
As far as I can tell citizens of Seeley Lake are not interested in creating more government, but
they may rally around a private community foundation. A community foundation would provide
an alternative to yet another government, perpetual bake sales, or unending appeals to local
businesses for dollars to support community-determined projects.

I urge you to support SB 414, which would provide tax credits to encourage the

formation and growth of community foundations.
Stanley A. Nicholson



)

i

el
& e 7

4

E

P

(\‘,

Exman___é_z{-/
IO, /4 742

SB 4

TESTIMONY OF JOHN HEIZER, M.D., BILLINGS, IN SUPPORT OF
SENATE BILL 414, PROVIDING A TAX CREDIT FOR CONTRIBUTIONS
MADE TO GENERAL ENDOWMENT FUNDS OF COMMUNITY
FOUNDATIONS, BEFORE THE HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE,
MONDAY, APRIL 3, 1995.

I am John Heizer, a retired cardiovascular surgeon from Billings, and | serve as a
Greater Yellowstone Regional Representative for the Montana Community
Foundation. | am involved with the community foundation and support Senate Bill 414
because of my interest in Montana’s future.

For me, Montana has been a great place to live, to practice medicine and to raise a
family. |would like to see our state remain the "last best place” and retain the special
qualities which have made Montana the "last best place.” | believe the best way to
do so is for the people of Montana to have a permanent savings account.

Community foundations provide the opportunity and the ideal means for this savings
account through permanent endowment.  The tax credit will be a positive incentive
to increase the number and amount of contributions for this purpose. it will also help
in efforts to educate Montanans about the value of permanent endowment.

In my view, anyone’s long-term survival plan should include having money in the
bank to provide the financial resources to meet needs which may now be unknown
and unpredictable. This is necessary first of all for survival, and, once those needs
are met, it is important to have the resources for other vital issues, such as helping
small business thrive and preserving our environment.

Most of all, | believe the incentive provided by the tax credit, will help continue and
strengthen the charitable attitudes | have observed in those who hold leadership
positions in the Montana Commumty Foundation. -

It is critical that we invest and save to provide for our future. However, it is more usual
for government to borrow against the future, rather than save for it. | hope that you
will ensure the means for government to support a sound plan for investing in the
future by supporting Senate Bill 414.

Thank you very much. _



FERGUS COUNTY et _£ 5

DATE___4/3 /%5
STATE OF MONTANA M5 S B

Lewistown, Montana 59457

To: Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee
Presenter: Vern Petersen

I, as most of you wear many hats, but two of mine I will mention
are that I am a County Commissioner from Fergus County and I am a
board member of the Central Montana Foundation.

Our Foundation is about 12 years old and we have topped a million
dollars in assets, none of which are matching grants. They all
come from the Community in many forms such as estates contributions
etc. These funds are dedicated to a variety of causes as well.
Some examples are college scholarships, swimming pool slide,
library, Historic preservation, Central Montana Medical Center,
Sophomore basketball, Community Athletic Facility, Central Montana
Fair, Ambulance and many more.

What this points out to me as an Elected County Official and I will
in turn point out to you is that there are alternative ways of
funding things other than taxes.

I think we can expand on what we have, to fund, Fire Districts,
Councils on Aging, Local "addiction programs and many others like
these examples.

I believe in this day and age of cut taxes but continue services we
must look at many alternatives of funding. This is a good one and
Senate Bill #414 will only enhance it.

I ask you to please give SB $#414 a do pass as is without
amendments.

Thank you,



&7
EXHIBIT. - =

—

onTE H 3 12—
- eB AL

)

MON'TANA CULTURAL ADVOCACY AMENDMENTS TO SB NO. 414

1. page 1, lines 16-18
delete: lines 16-18

i 2. page 1, line 30 and page 2, lines 1-2
: delete: page 1, line 30 and page 2, lines 1-2

- 3. page 2, line 13
‘ after: "fung"
delete: "of a community foundation"

4. page 3, line 2
after: "endowment"
delete: ‘"of a community foundation"

Q0

page 3, lines 6~7
after: "fund®
delete: "of a community foundation"

,Without the amendments the MCA must oppose SB No. 414. MCA
strongly endorses the concept of providing financial incentives
‘through tax credits for all not-for-profit organizations, not just
community foundations. Why would a business corporation give to
the general endowment of a community theater or museum when a tax
ccredit is available only when giving to the Montana Community
Foundation? Other cultural groups want to control their own
resources rather than having to "“pass the donation through" a
community foundation. Passage of SB 414 without these amendments
would give legislative endorsement to one cultural group over
another without any justification for doing so. Tax policy should
discrininate only when there is a rational and justifiable reason.

K. Paul Stahl
Chair, Montana Cultural Advocacy



DATE 3/ 75

EXRIBIT.

SBRST

H3

s

X (VIUUSEG o PUITVL

L7013 0€1'POI’T TVIOL
896°€8% ¥90°'70Z3 MNV.L NOINN
98Z°€9r$ LOB'L16S XLL
S12'ots 728'e9% xownvu
162°1% ZLO'ES NO9TIVY
619°1LS €LL'SO1S D0OSSY UVO IIVH
789°ess gto‘ozis UV VU AD
SEV'OLS 6ZY'061$ X.LVD
03r'60T$ (NI TAR NOS1GE .LIOY.LIA
L91°CYs 3 2 AR EY JADV
NOLLVISIDTT dASOJOUI NO qiUSYU XVLUVITIVU VNVINOW ¥661 INIIMUND ANVJIOD
UYITVU

XYL UYITIVU VNYINOIA #661 AILIALOUL

n

T TR w A e acr RN WATH Y RNOTA (TTCOLTOHS 4O SISATVNVY A'\vdwﬁs—




PILTROIT [H GE RANLCAR] RANLCAR UNION UNION ALL
COMPANY ACF ACY EDISON GATX GATX | RAILCAR | RAMCAR | ASS0OCL ASSOC. | RAILGON [RAILBOX TTX TANK TANK [COMPANIES
@1e Qsne @00t @1n% 9% @N% axrse @i G @lony arone 100% @ny I do3
CAK CLASS OTIK 110 G GONDOLA]  OTHER -0 OrER Lo DR 1.1.0 OVIRR OTHER F-FLAT oTink | X
MARKYT VAIUZ OF CARYLXET 30,205 122] 486 ¥07,682 93,731,815] 909965014 89,995 541 193,332,911 192,575,118 4, 040018 10420197 24,394,171 201,523,494] 1,205 039 768]  92228),7N 91,214 8018
VEAR EXDING DEL DN, 1Y3)
TOTAL HO.OF CARS IN FLELY 16,349, 24,383 33rs Sa.00 4,99 10,52) 3060 3,957 12,424 IR1t} 1),00¢ $2.17¢ 41,240 417
AVERAGE MARKEY VALUBPER CAR 18,9y 25,343 [T AL 18,198 18375 [ERYE! 133814 1130 20,955 13,620 23,293 21814 21810
e
AR MILES INMOHTANA 270,669 4,136 00) 34,663,922 9258361 913,204 DORLG> 8,262 In7 R 15,008 Jo/ 132,378 5.930.354F 13) 349,002 RALL R 21,86)
MILESPAR CAR PER DAY INMONTANA 173 150 525 173 230 1 230 13 250 s 173 500 H %
MONTARA LQUIVALEINT CARS 4338 45.39) 1953 144 90 tony "2y X 6) {@an 163 4. 20 Y2 B4 M 14103 991
[TIYT: 12 7%)
AMONTANA ALUNCATION PERCENY 0.002¢ D0ulY VoK 0 cazy o ouzn nOVdG 0 H012 [T 0uo
OF FLUXT VALUK (#/¥2)
MUONTANA ABLOCATED MARKET VALUC 813,660 864,85¢ 838802 263790 182,6)0, BB, )5¢. 1,260 ¢ 4700 22,40 51,690 1450141 18551613 3, 144481 202,206
[OrX D]
TAXUALE 743 e 1.i3 AR AR 715 T AR nis 115 T AL 8 T
MIIAACK RATE 0.34927 034527 03492} ¢ 34921 03492 LRI 1} [(REVF 013927 V147 014921 03127 0 LRI LI
1974 TAX Dl $20,569.1p s21,391 02 $1),83003 ) 14387259 $1,560°19 12,139 01 $30492063 L1340 89 311198 3) S, $3621513 1 1483 28536 318504 $3.4)6 1) 5102110
1A0 < 9 2 XIO( 100)
’ ’

Niwarst =~ Yetoaed slp




3/75 .

/.

e
9

S B AS7—

EXHIB
DATE-

1

~

~

1z21°198'2¢$
606°'20S°L $
veo 668°L06°L $ 8€0
€gr ¢ 1106666 $ LZ7HL $
zeL'eoc’t
812'85€'G2%
veo zo6'vvy'9 $ 8E0
29y ¢ 9le'eie’sts LTHL $
ajes Bae 0Sv'680'F ajes Bae

BuloApA JO 9I1B1S

y661
$$8'8€0'22%
€€0 GE0
G¥8'8c0°2Cs
£e0 GEo'v0Ss's $ GE0
evy ¢ 018'pESOLS LLLL $
ajes bae gol'lel'E alel Bae

Buiwohpn Jo 9)elS
£661

| abed

Lye'v0zZ'Z6l ¢ Buejuol o) Aped payl pue 008Q
w0 sainjipuadxa jejot

G66'c08'PE  $ sainupuadxa Aued payL
L02'0z9'6 ¢ saxe| Aued pauL
ggL'egl'se  $ 1500 [and Aped piyy
9/0's€C'e suo] Aued piiyl
ovg'oov'/sL $ 029 WoJy aimipuadxa |gjoL
og8'zev’'ey $ saxe] 029Q
oov'l06'cll $ 1500 |an4 022Q
¥SE€'601°01 suol 023Q

euejUOW JO 91B1S
v661

681'668'vyl ¢ BUBIUOW O} Aued piiyl pue 033Q
woJj sainypuadxa |ejoL
saJnyipuadxa Aped pauL
saxe] Aued piyL
1500 |1and Aued payL
suo] Aued piyL

681°'6€8'P¥L $ 098 WoJtj ainyipuadxa (810
6gL'gz9'le $ saxe] 0%aQ
ooo'cig'lob ¢ 1507 |1an4 093Q
692'8S1'6 su0] 023(]

BURJUO JO 3IBIS
€661



S6/$: 1 AIp1zs °f Aq pasedaiy

DT ~ S1U3D) 0 _ S 0 ﬁ SR 0 SIUD 0 « SlU3)) 0 s 9g° S 207 S L0° _ s|ua) 9[- ﬁ SU3) §¢° I 42 X8 ...‘..u..».m.._!t
L D D e fougont 989606701 J600°TILSS  [ps1'6LLB81 | smwImioL

ooz'ieets  Jos  Jos Jos  log 0s ) 058188 988 | zLsors 989'68s 900°£60°1$ XEL [EI0]

s85'98cs | 08 0s |08 | os 0$ siaepesy 1on| 0§ vS6'EES 67£'2E$ 70£02£$ P66l

6sT'Isks | o8 os__ |os _|os 0§ Sev'ivs | 988 |oveTes | poL'6es 820'LS(S £661

osc'coss |05 o5 oS os o8 __|swovs  Jos o luvels  [ges'ies [ ouo'sirs 2661

e, SIOUI|[] | BAO] | UISUOJSIAN | BJOSIUUIIA] | BJOYE(T Y{)ON | Buslpuj |opeio[o) ls..v_mf._uz sunmodpy | euvjuoq

. SINOWAVI SELVES NUALSIM =~ -
S U XYL AV TIVYE NOSIAA LIowad '« -




9
3/75
B SB A5/ .

EXHIBIT
DATE

. "uOT3IEOTITION Ix33Fye sdep 0f Iyl djexodiooutr o3 psbueyo a3q prnom Burprom v
futumsse apew 81 § Ixaqunu uoTidumsse o8 Inp aq pPINoM 66T Ival xely 303 saxel Ajxadoxd usym o3 se aearoum st tesodoad st

awodut arqrssod STyl JO 93ewIIED B IaYew O3 I[QEITEPAR J0U ST uorlewrOoFuy - sgaxel Ajxadoxd o3 uorarp
ur xe3l asuadTT uotjerodioo 03 303lgng aq osTe prnoo satuedwod xed peoxTTex ‘YOW 'SO0T-55-ST Ste2dax tesodoxd styy 8ou

.xMuhcw&EooH
autl Iybrazzy pereadax 8yl wWOXJ PIIDATTOS SIBTTOP UOTITIIW Z T Y3 yo3ew 3Iswa] 3w [ITm gsotuedwoo TTe uo xel A3jxadoad teeT @
goaarTaq juawixedsp a8yl satuedwod IED PROITTRI IBYI0O 697 ISVST IV axe 9IIYJ IBYI USATD "000°09L$ Ar9avwrxoxdde Jo 166T I®

xe1 107 A311TqeTl Xel A3xodoxd v 9jeorpur Auedwoo ieos peoxrrex 3ssbier ayl o testexdde oyl Burpaebox gaanbry AreurwmrTa

. c >

{panuriuo
z 9bed g1-ag wx
vZzo0dd 18enbay a3joN Teds




EXHIBIT £
DATE. L2/95
BB SEA57

SB 257 - RAIL CAR PROPERTY TAX

The rail car property tax is determined by a formula to obtain the value of the entire
company and then allocate part of that value to the state. The allocation of value to the
state is the issue in SB 257. The Department of Revenue used a combination of "miles to
miles" and "speed". The industry would like to use "speed” only.

"Miles to miles" is a measurement based on the ratio of the number of miles traveled by the
railroad car company’s cars in Montana divided by the number of miles traveled by the
railroad car company’s cars throughout the United States.

"Speed or Equivalent Car Factor" is a measurement based on the number of cars in the
company’s fleet assuming an estimated speed of so many miles per day. Montana uses 500
miles per day. '

The information presented here shows components of the discussion which need to be clear
in order to understand the implications of SB 257. Information presented is:

1 A discussion of rail car taxable miles
2. A comparison of the revenue generated using all the taxable miles
3 A comparison of the average tax per mile
a. All companies excluding Detroit Edison
b. Detroit Edison
4, A Comparison of the major parties in the Lawsuit for
a. Taxed to actual miles
b. Gross receipts tax on taxed miles versus actual miles
C. Gross receipts tax on actual miles versus the property tax
d. Tax per mile for gross receipts tax versus property tax

5. A comparison of the rail car company actual miles per day travel to miles per day
used in the property tax and proposed in SB 257

6. A discussion of "bridge" and "terminal" state for rail car purposes

7. Graphs showing the originating and terminating activity for B.N.

8. A discussion of allocation methods used by other states



RAIL CAR TAXABLE MILES

Both gross receipts tax and rail car property tax law say the tax is
based -on the proportion of mileage within the state to the entire
mileage of the company. The property tax law is more lenient as it
allows a different method if the Department of Revenue adopted a
different formula by administrative rule.

Gross Receipts Tax: 15-55-101(3), MCA. "The terms ’'gross earnings’
or 'total gross earnings’ shall be construed to mean all earnings on
business beginning and ending within this state and a proportion,
based upon the proportion of mileage within the state to the entire
mileage over which such business is done, of all earnings on
interstate business passing through, into, or out of this state."

Property Tax: 15-23-213(2), MCA. "The allocation of property to
this state must be made on the basis of the car miles traveled within
the state to the total car miles traveled unless the department by
administrative rule adopts a different formula."

The railroads reported to the department the mileage traveled in
Montana in two separate reports, the "A" report and the "B" or zero
miles report. VGross receipts" taxes were withheld for the loaded
mileage activity listed on the "A" report only. No "gross receipts®
taxes were withheld for the mileage activity listed on the "B"
report, or the unloaded mileage activity on the "A" report.

The difference between the "A" report and the "B" report was that on
the "A" report the haulage contract was written between the railroad-
and the shipper. The railroad procured the particular car for the
shipper. The railroad knew of the car rental contract terms and
therefore, could calculate a gross earnings payable to the car owner.

On the "B" report the car rental contract was written between the car
owner and the shipper. The shipper then contracted with the railroad
to pull the car. The railroad did not know the contract terms of the
car rental, therefore the railroad could not calculate a gross
earnings payable to the car owner.

Table 1 shows the total rail car miles compared to the taxed rail car
miles under the gross receipts tax. Forty percent of the actual
miles were not taxed.

Table 1
Comparison of Taxed to Total Rail Car Miles under Gross Receipts

Total Rail Car Miles - 1991 353,553,034 100%
Gross Receipts Taxed Miles 213,255,500 _ 60%

Untaxed Miles 140,297,534 40%




%001  800'8ZY'C$ %001 L11'G€6'062 %001 112 g\"ATe]l

%8 091'/61$ %8 peE'Z8e'2e %6€ Z8 paxe] saiuedwo) maN

%C6 w% omm Nw o\&m 85 Nm: SN e:o 62l sydieoay ssoi9 buihed
, m -gmn@%o. sajuedwo)n

1661 Ul paypuap| seueduio Jed-jiey maN

VOW (2)€12-62-61 ,einuuio] Jualsjjip ¢ sydope ajns saljensipe Aq

Juewpredap 8y} ssajun pajaAel) Sajj JBI []0] 8] O] BJ]S BY] UIY)IM PIJIARS SBJI JBD BY) JO SISE] BY) UO 8pew aq jsnuwi 8)ejs siyj o) Apadoud jo uonesoje eyy,
YOW ‘(€)L0L-GS-G L ,'8Ie]S Siy] JO Jno JO ‘Ojul

‘ybnouy) Buissed sseujsng eje)sie)u; uo sbules e Jo ‘euop S1 SSaUISNG yons oM J8A0 abeajiu ajjua ay) 0} 81B)s 8y} uiypm efesyiu Jo uojpodosd ay) uodn paseq
‘uopodoud e pue ejejs sy uiyim Buipua pue Buuuibaq sseuisng uo sBujLIBa |8 UBBLL 0] PenJJsu0d aq jeys ,sbunusa ssoib [ejoy, 10 ,sBunuge ssoilb, suua) ay |,

%€ 620000 $ #8000 $ 18000 $ Sl Jad ajey abeiany
%E6 » VES'L6T'OVL . LLL'GES'06T  €8G'LET'0SI paxe] so|iN
%66 LEE0LT' LS 800°'8Z¥'Z$ 129'212'1$ sejuedwo) ||y
EEPIEEE: e e ATIstOTE CEALGRIERE

ealiEieila] s et aldsiel) LSS OO0 L

(uosip3 yon3ag buipnjox3)
soxe] Apriadoid o) saxe] s}diaoay ssous jo uosriedw o)



8¥6'91€$ = 0S00°0% X L16'210'€9 xe| Apadoid
8G/'016¢ = = 1800°0% X L16°L10°€9 SIN/eleY liey Bay
L9Y'¥S$ = 6000°0% X 116'210'€9 pled xe| [enjoy
ajiN/a1ey bay e - s1die0ay ssolo abea|I\ uosip3 )01
s)d190ay ssol6) 9N Jad xe| Bay

uosip3 yoeQ 0} paljddy s1ey S9N JeD [iey JayQ IV 1o Xe | abessny

6000°0% = L16°'210°€9 -+ 19V'vG$ uosip4 joaed

1800°0% = €8G'/£2'0G) - 1192121 $ :_mo jred J8yjo v

SEERERE) SOlIN paxe | anuanay sidiaday ssol9 Alobajen
9N Jad xe ] Bay

sajuedwon ||V 10 3N 194 Xe] abeiany Jo uosuedwo)



}
—! %CZ- L00°0% 600°0$

%¢€- GZ0'0% 920'0%

%L €L0°0% 2100%

%1LL- €200% 920°0%

%€ 600°0% 600°0$

%9b- ZL00% €20°0$

%cCE- 910°0% ¥20°0¢

%1€ ¥1L0°0$ 120°0%

%€~ G000% 900°0%

abueyn 9, Auadoiy $)dI1808Y $S0ID

%08 219'0€8'1$ 665'610'1$

%2 069'v% G19v%

%z 1€9'ZP$ 0L9'L¥$

%291l 660'881$ 619'LL$

%2851t LE0'EEES 108'61%

%LO0p 86LLGL$ G2e'0e$

%Z0€ ge8'88L$ - 916'9¥$

%6LZ 096'991$ S20'vr$

%0 829'09.$ 829'09.$
abueyd % Sl [enjoy SajiN papoday

%0¢- 9/1'SLY'LS 219'9€8'L$

%€~ 95 ¥4 069'v$

%L »08'Gr$ LE9'ch$

%l 1- 2l0'L91$ 660'881$

%€ 68z'cyes leo'eecs

%9~ £65'28% 86.'1G1$

%ce- 1222'8¢L% Ge8'8sl$

%l€- GOL'VLLS 096'991 %

%EC- 2.8'885¢% 829'09.%
abueyn 9 xe | Auadoiq xe] s)diaoay sS0IH

VYA 4 Ghy'LLY'661 v.e'6EL'0V)
%2 L¥z'o8l LGE'LLL
%2 €18'€GS'e €99'89¥'¢
%c9l 06.L'9¢€'L 820°Z6.'C
%851 €91'6v0'6E ov/l'iee'e
%10V €96'61.L'9 LSY'zve'L
%<20¢ G12'G66°'L 22h'o86°!L
%6.¢C z8s'erl's €80'L¥L'C
%0 819'c05'9zZ1 819'c05'9z!
jenjoy paxeJ

9y} Ul seljied -~ ssluedwo Jed peoljiey Jofepy

(uosip3 yion8@ Luipnjox3)
HNOoD 1013SI(] |eldpa4 Ul ase) euBjuUo ‘A 4OV

Iv1i0oLl
:uobpey
:xoqpey

Mjue] uoun

ey 19y
eojiey 39
40V
X1VO
XLL

Iv.ioL
:uobjiey

:xoq|iey

ue ] uolun

ey 19y
Jeojey 39
40V
X1LVO
X1l



"9}e)S 3y} 0) uonesojje ay) J1amoj ay) ‘Aep 1ad sajw ay) Jaybiy au) ‘sasodind uonedsoje 104

LLV'LYE 111'60€'800°8 IvioL

%ELL Ges Lye %LV £6E YA 24 GlE'E 118',90°Z¢2e uosip3 j1o4}aQ

%9vZl 6Zs 6¢ %G8 zZL 6€ 881l z68'L0Z'L) uobjey

%81¢ GLL GG %08 66 1] v60°'cl 626'09'€9¢ xoqjiey

%6Y< Gl 6€ - %¢C6 Gl 6¢ 6Ly'or 282'262'v89 jue | uoiun

%L.0€ GLl 154 %18 8. 194 cL6'0p epe'ovl'se9 40V

%ELE Gl LE %18 .9 LE 6Y6'vS 198'20L'VLL X1VO

%661 00s 191 %S rATAN 191 1ZAWAS] €€0°,28'0.L¢E'S XLl
abueyn 162 gS wa)sAg abueysn jyuaiingy wialsAg juno) Je) S9N Wa)SAS Auedwo)
JuasIad Leq 1ad Keq 18d juaolad Aeq tad Req 194 woaysAg jenuuy |ejo )

S9|IN pajonel] S9N pajanels |
BUBJUON SEI abelany BUBJUOWN ST mmm_m><

Keq Jad sajiN

uosiedwo) suljje) peoljiey /.624S




BRIDGE AND TERMINAL STATES

Montana is typically referred to as a "bridge" state as opposed to
a "terminal" state.

"Bridge" means that rzil traffic consists mostly of freight that
enters the state on rail cars and crosses and exits the state
without being unloaded.

"Terminal” means that rail traffic consists mostly of freight that
is either loaded onto rail cars within the state and shipped out of
state on the railroad, or is shipped into the state on the railroad
and unloaded within the state.

"Originated" means a commodity loaded on railroad cars at some
point within Montazna and shipped to a destination outside of
Montana.

"Terminated" means a commodity loaded on railroad cars at some
point outside of Montana and received at a destination within
Montana.

NOTE: A commodity lcaded on railroad cars at some point within
Montana and received zt a destination within Montana without ever
leaving Montana will not be included in any of the railroads’
federally reportec traffic statistics. The same 1is true for
traffic both originating and terminating within any other state.

While geographically z wide state, Montana cdoes not support any
major sea ports and is relatively low in population. Information
sources including =N’s federally reported rail traffic statistics
indicate that rail cars do engage 1in a considerable amount of
activity in Montana which would be more "terminal" than "bridge" in
nature, including layover, switching, loading, unloading, and
repair activities.

Montana and North Dakota are what are typically referred to as
"bridge" states as oprosed to "terminal" states.

Minnesota and Washincton are what are typically referred to as
"terminal" states as coposed to "bridge" states.

Table 1
BN Terminal Activity (Tons)

Terminal BN Total Minn Montana N Dakota Wash
Activity System Total Total Total Total
(Tons) . (Tons) (Tons) (Tonsg) {(Tons) (Tonsg)
Originated 269,598,562 22,145,348 38,614,019 16,642,742 14,979,283
Terminated 181,413.330 21,581,849 3,519,254 S,547,178 25,472,746
TOTALS 451,013,392 43,827,197 42,133,273 22.285,920 493,452,02¢%




Jopwioped  PHANCANIIEVD D

Jaquin

(%9°11) pOL'CE8'P
(%9°0) 809'852

210

sjonpold wied
(%8'¥) €£88'¥10'C

(%¥°L1) TLO'6EE'L
BY10

(%9°69) 899°229'22
[eod

BUBJUO|\| - S8IjIpoWwIon) |ejo |

el0SauUUIN

uojBulysepy  elojeq YHON  BUBjUOW

£]OSaUUIN

uojbuilysepn  BIONBQ YUON  BuRJUOW

oL

€82'6.6'v1

[A7%42: k]!

BYE'SYL'T

610'v19'9C 1 0¥

0S

09

peoliieyd NG -- £661 ssiiipowwo) |y
Aoy Buneuibuo

SsuoIw
suoy

T — ey ©
: et ¥SZ'6LG'E
8.1 'L¥9'S 0l
0c¢
— Gre'189'1Z z
9v.L'CLY'Se oc W m
1 0%
108
- o 09
peoJjiey Ng - €661 SeNPoWWo) [y
Aianoy buijeulwaia |
uojbulysepn ejodeq YHON  euejuop B)0SaUUIN
” .- N _—— _— [ o
)%
102

026'682'22

(o]
™
sucHIN
suoj

(@]
<

620'¢sv'op

ELZEELTY 51 uza'ey

o
wn

o
[(e]

peoljled Ng -- €661 saljipowwo) iy
AIAoY [ejo ]



ALLOCATION

1993 Nationwide Survey of Current Methods

A survey conducted by the Montana Department of Revenue during 1993
indicates that 26 (54%) of the 48 contiguous states centrally
assess railroad car companies for the property tax using the unit
value methodology. The remaining 22 states either locally assess
the railroad car companies, have a gross receipts tax in lieu of

property tax, or exempt all personal property from property
taxation.

The survey results indicate that the procedure used for allocation
of unit wvalue in the 26 states that do centrally assess railroad
car companies is as follows:

Table 1
Central Assessment of Railroad Car Companies

Number of Percent

Allocation Method . States of State

- Miles-to-miles (100%) 13 50.0%
Equivalent car (100%) 6 23.1%
Combination - miles/equiv car 4 15.4%
Combination - miles/gross earnings 1 -3.8%
Standing/running car count 1 3.8%
Car days : 1 3.8%
Conclusions from this survey:
1. 13 (50%) of the centrally-assessing states use miles-to-miles

as the sole factor for allocation. This is the method

described by the Montana legislature in the legislation which
changed railrocad car company taxation from the gross receipts
tax to the property tax.

2. 18 (almost 70%) of the centrally-assessing states either use
miles-to-miles as the sole factor for allocation, or as one

factor in a two-factor formula for allocation. This two-
factor method is the method currently used by Montana. :

3. Only 7 (27%) of the centrally-assessing states use car count,
either direct car counts or indirect methods (such as the
equivalent car count) as the sole factor for allocation. This
ig the method proposed by the railroad car companies.




1994 Nationwide Survey of Future Methods

During 1994 the Department, representing the Western States
Association of Tax Administrators (WSATA), conducted a suxvey of
the 35 states that are now centrally assessing the railroad car
companies, or might be in the future.

The survey question: Would your state be willing to adopt miles-
to-miles as the uniform private carline allocation methodology?

(Allocation Percent = miles traveled in state divided by miles
traveled throughout USA.)

Twenty-five of the twenty-six states responded, with the following
results:

Table 2
States Willing to Adopt Miles-to-Miles

Number of
Response : States Percent
YES 20 80%
NO 1 4%
N/A - 4 16%

Conclusions from thig survev:

These results indicate that an overwhelming majority of states feel
that the use of miles-to-miles as the sole allocation factor would
be a fair method for allocation of value, if it were used by most
of the states. '



EX4BIT__ /7
DATE___ ¥/ 3/9<
B S8 257

Amendments to Senate Bill 257
Third Reading Copy

Prepared by Department of Revenue
4/ 3/95 7:07am

* REASON FOR AMENDMENT: This amendment makes a change on the

allocation formula. The allocation of property is weighted on the
basis of 1/3 for miles traveled and 2/3 for equivalent car count.
The equivalent car count is based upon 500 miles per day for all
types of cars. The amendment also changes the rate of taxation to
be the average mills applied to other railroad transportation

property. The third amendment terminates the act on December 31,
1997.

1. ‘Title, lines 4 and 5.

Following: "TAX BY"

Strike: "DEFINING CLASSES OF RAIL CARS AND MILEAGE ATTRIBUTARBRLE TO
CLASSES OF RAIL CARS" .

Insert: "ALLOCATING VALUE BASED UPON MILES AND EQUIVALENT CAR
COUNT; USING THE AVERAGE MILL LEVY APPLIED TO RAILROAD PROPERTY"

2. Title, line 6.
Following: "DATE"
Strike: "AND"

Insert: =, »

3. Title, line 7.

Following: "DATE"

Insert: ", AND A TERMINATION DATE"

4. Page 1, lines 14.

Following: T"average"

Strike: r"statewide rate of taxation on commercial and industrial"
Insert: "mill levy applied to all railroad transportation™”

5. Page 1, line 15.

Following: ‘'property"

Insert: ‘"specified in 15-6-145, except for railroad car company
property"”

6. Page 1, lines 16 through 23.

Following: 1line 15

Strike: subsections (2) and (3) in their entirety
Renumber: subsequent subsections

7. Page 2, line 15.
Following: 1line 14

Insert: "(5) the total car miles traveled, loaded and unloaded,



within and outside of the state during the calendar year proceeding
the date of filing;"

Renumber: subsequent subsections

8. Page 2, lines 26.
Following: "must be"
Strike: "made on the"
9. Page 2, line 28.

Following: " fermula"

Strike: average number of cars necessary to make the Montana miles
Insert: '"calculated by taking one-third of the ratio of car miles
traveled within the state to the total car miles traveled, plus

two-thirds of the ratio of equivalent car count to the total number
of cars"

10. Page 2, lines 28 and 29.
Following: "The"

Strike: "average number of cars necessary to make the Montana
mileg"
Insert: ‘'"equivalent car count"

11. Page 2, line 29.
.Following: "the company’s"
Strike: "class of car’'s or cars’'"

12. Page 2, line 30.
Following: "mileage"

Insert: "for all its cars"

Following: T"product of"

Strike: '"the miles per day per class of car"
Insert: "500 miles per day"

13. Page 3, line 9.

Following: 1line 8

Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 5. {standard} Termination. [This
act] terminates December 31, 1997."




EXHIBIT
DAT

9Z9°'180'Z$

000‘00%'TS

LZY'PET ‘€S

LNTHRANIWY J0d 40
LSZ 95

€T°GIE - AndT TTTW Yy obeasay
%€¢€ SOTIW - %£L9 peoads
pepusuy - LSZHES

LZ 6%E - KaaT TTITW IRD Sbexsay
%0017 e speads butixep

LSTHES

LZ 6%€ - AA9T TTTW IRD obexsay
%0S SOTTIW - %05 peoads
jusaxan)

LOodAId



VBT LD

DATE
«@_,5__5_&2-0——
HOUSE TAXATION - SENATE BILL 260
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee:

For the record, my name is Ellen Engstedt and I represent
Don't Gamble With The Future. We are a statewide organization
opposed to the expansion of gambling and in favor of stronger
regulation of the gambling currently legal in Montana. Our
membership is comprised mostly of small business folks and their
families.

We strongly support SB 260. This is the only bill in this
legislative session that addresses the problem of pathological
gamblers and it is an issue that needs attention.

SB 260 establishes a trust fund into which monies would flow
coming from those gambling activities already in place and from
those entities reaping the benefits of the large amount of tax
revenue received from this tax source. This is NOT a new source
of money -- it is a reallocation of the funds already paid and
received. EACH gambling activity contributes to the trust fund
because EACH gambling activity contributes to the problem of
compulsive gambling.

Section 4 details how a treatment program will be developed
by the Department of Corrections working with the Gaming Advisory
Council. The Council has appointed a subcommittee with
representatives from the gambling industry, government, mental
health specialists, and the public, including Don't Gamble With
The Future. We have been waiting to have our first meeting until

SB 260 is passed by the Legislature.



Section 1, Legislative Policy, states there are detrimental
effects caused by - now amended to read - pathological gambling.
Those of us in Don't Gamble With The Future prefer the introduced
language because we feel gambling in general causes detrimental
effects and increased social costs to the population of our
state. Gambling is rapidly becoming the third addiction in equal
standing with alcohol and drugs.

As is the case with any addictive behavior, studies on
compulsive gambling are being conducted. Gambling has exploded
nationwide over the past ten years and the results of some of the
studies are now surfacing and those results are alarming.
Teenagers and the elderly are particularly vulnerable to the
addiction of gambling. The elderly because they have time on
their hands and teens because of the excitement and risk
involved. One million teenagers are pathological gamblers in the
United States and the numbers are growing.

If the policy of the State of Montana is to encourage
gambling, as is done through the Montana Lottery as well as other
forms, and take the revenue obtained from this source, the least
the State can do for its citizens is to help provide treatment
for those growing numbers who are becoming addicted to gambling.

I urge your support of SB 260.



THE ORIGINAL OF THIS DOCUMENT A
IS STORED AT THE HISTORICAL B e e —
SOCIETY AT 225 NORTH ROBERTS OLTE 3/95

STREET, HELENA, MT 59620-1201.
THE PHONE NUMBER IS 444-2694. ﬂ;%._.,ﬁ-f’/i

2 . Pl ( / gl
7/;/1/3’4;)?// liteoe 9’%/f—7 St AL
7

! p
)u}viﬁ..nq /AWL/ // ﬁ// u—lé,l,z,l., S

A/ % / A p
// Y- /i(/ . / 424’1/1 il lbdi.e Tk uu‘fz:w/i’ ,
J

0 , ¢ i, / / 1/ s ..
// ine 1:(:/2/ , A ?a:oyz/./;,w i Almade /’fzf‘,;p;.le._// S L ST el
¥ 7 J o
’ . ¢ i L, .
_ ;oA . ~ o L g
& 'ﬂ(lf O L /é/ Le ‘ A“/uq 2 d., € 7%7&:’1/41—,11( A / ,4/ 2L

a b ad 3 . (o 7 p
L/l i Vi —t e ; ) . ‘ . J ; ;
If“vé'vw‘(' &L /,/4‘1,4»,1,’ L//./,’V"W Llad. Gl L /Lé’/v,uw—ﬂj:ﬁ A py
/ ) ’ P
/_é/’/m G, it . ’Ld?,,g;;] e /}‘wﬁpf/ﬁj on/ / il 7,4./
Jr L/

o /:7’)/4, .&'ﬁ@}f%&é{'r/ . L/Zé/u/y e cllg /_//L{_/ Z /h/) Aé, 5/ .,

] ) LA
? J'f,:, /Zl/u‘. /"Z;L’/ Ve ‘fh&w/ﬁ/ 2 s 7// /é& / / Hows Zf /’th.ﬂ/.:?'./ Gt

’.'Y 7}4,/ Ly /v i Z:m/ At T lnl Zﬂ{z( ,&,(,Z‘/_f./ ,'élfz)vv —ZQL/&—
¢ 4 / J i
LAt Z// /’Ziﬂ.,z Sy ?Z,ZZ.,D ;f/”}-—.-,p //‘_/.Lf //’l’ ikl e / ‘// ‘4‘@*4"

/
s . 3 ;/ ' ,/ ,,7 ,),v/ ) ;
/’7’.’/’{2» ﬁ%é - ,/70.4 L’ no - 44/[7—1‘ Wz o e Lt Cleed L ﬁr./ sz - ,‘/Zx VN

0

4

L'.‘«'Z_/);“I ,«/2,,/;; ,(:75,7/’7 /""iz‘«é«/ Jree c/w/zkvz/ /5"‘7’74‘ - ’P@L /Z/‘?"’*'-/
r7 , ; -, ,

Ié/’{»pé "774”4,' /;v /;JZ’.;’Z'/»;( ///V z)'r»j léé}e/ x.;m/ »7@%&/4‘1,% Plad

)C/;,J, ,iyj‘é’; s, Z).// ,a/:;—/i //Q,wz/“{/ Z «&44:7 31/7«, «A:/é

v» Z/{,L anda /7-/ g Zhe /-LZ{;/_:/L{M/’V,
,gA

D
‘T\Cg C}J'N >

O_ oW gd\e“: X

/LM%M» M pede Gery 7714;’7/ Ihesrdes
V"’-"‘- -/4,‘,),%_, 773/24,/122‘%/ d/Z %m/{é/ ,
N \-///’/\/ _%,‘.*/w o AA s ,/ e N L




HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

VISITOR'S REGISTER
DATE %/2/75/ SPONSOR (8) L. 2o

COMMITDEE BILL NO.

SB ¢

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

40.:[7154‘!“-2 § (;-mpéé"

PLEASE PRINT

- </

%/f

) 4//4 X
S7eve [5rawt’llflg Alui ava (’ocmwm’+7 Fowdel] S8y %
/(EV'IV\ STREYN ST 1% §@L/[L/ v
0 . , Sk
O or < SCLSM W G C v Uutse BOrocsu Gy

S5
‘)ﬂﬂyfT— Py

307 " '( ﬁ/( EW/ VAT [57454;//// . ‘//4/
5 Z /1
ﬂé%/f;;147zulé;f}ZQ; fvif /éq¢0ﬂ4 :ZSU/a%ﬂé;

A
N
N

¥

A " ~ 555/4/ 7—X
Mm/@@w\wd Mc & 414 S
WWW Ad;{ e, v/
77 7 P
%ﬂf %WW“ /W%M « #nd

e O el

Hat MMAWW‘L‘%/

/ 5B
_MW—/ZM&M& INT Commm. Fnd,. | 914

- |=2
K Keroe o0 lad

Y
£
X

K

PLEASE _LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY

.« WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS
ARE-AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY

K&uQWMNmeQ_ §§</
A ./ <

— P n . U/k[

X

\ /7



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

VISITOR'S8 REGISTER

dMﬂZflw COMMITTRE BILL NO. 55475 7
DATE 242 Zfﬁ SPONSOR (8) éz{/

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING

Wig Ol o | Doz 44
0l 0ol Dbt Edaer —T

AD7 Lol Lounc. [ |
,’/;; /’ZV/?/»,’/E Ao/ e c2aloT) v Vel

HA\,G,\/ @EAUDIZ\/ Enenawy EAZ. INEERS L—

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.




HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

VISITOR'S8 REGISTER

QZ’/\(&%VD TTEE BILL XO. O 6o
DATE 9{/3}/{5 SPONSOR (8) ,Zku

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING

T OV‘—W

LA Mg \lk’\‘/ Ay
Duid Heaion M7 500 5 Ckum&z- A
&l LQ)&%W&QT uﬁmg/\e&f"/%/ —
Abtasteas EOA £9 NOAS —T

\l

Savek To SSUp Dc@{ .0k Sushw L/

%&4 é/ﬂ%&%) ”f g/cﬁdw@aﬂ /T;@ ¢ <5 e

SHACaN Hoe e MTOATH damw e |30 e
14

U e Uosplin | Meadaing Loftrd— 260
& @,

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.




HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

VISITOR'S REGISTER

E—

Aeleon COM‘ZEZ p1LL No. OB /7
DATE %23 /95 sponsor(s) . : eagé_z

PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT
- gLU) Mool S0 s [ |

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.






